
I -  State of Florida 

DATE: January 25, 2000 
TO: Susan F. Cla k Commissioner 
FROM: Tim Vaccar &V enior Attorney, Division of Legal Services 

RE: 
Tyler V 
Docket No. 970657-WS - Application for certificates to operate a water and wastewater 
utility in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc. 

Docket No. 980261-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 570-W and 
496-S to add territory in Charlotte County by Florida Water Services Corporation. 

The prehearing conference for the above-referenced dockets was held on January 24, 
2000. During the prehearing conference, Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc. and Florida Water Services 
Corporation proposed a settlement agreement and stipulation which will alleviate the need for 
a hearing in this matter. Immediately following discussion of the settlement and stipulation, the 
prehearing conference was canceled. Staff will be presenting a recommendation regarding the 
settlement and stipulation, as well as the parties' underlying applications, at the earliest possible 
agenda conference. 

ven, Staff Attorney, Division of Legal Services 

Therefore, please ask the Chairman to cancel the hearing scheduled for February 3-4, 
2000. 

Thank you. 

TVIDTVldr 

cc: Division of Water & Wastewater (Crouch, Redernam) 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Blanca Bay6, Division of Records and Reporting 
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